A4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday — March 30, 2016

Meeting Location (See map)
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:

The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the
College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and
stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded




Board Meetings
Multi-Purpose,Room

Cravens Bldg

Park Lot 2

Self Sery

=

Magnesia Falls Drive

One-DCay Permit Dispenser

LibEry
Parki
only Lor? 8

Fre

Sex urity

PECIME O—T T 3JoWN



aNVAa COLLEGE Board of directors

@) #DESERT March 30, 2016
FOUNDATION .

Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

3:00 - 5:00p.m.

AGEN DA (**Board action required)

l. Call to Order
II. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act

I, COD Student speaker, Miguel Flores and Roschelle Aguilar

V. COD President report - Joel Kinnamon
V. Academic Senate President — Kelly Hall
V. Approval of meeting minutes
A. **Approval of February 24, 2016 Executive Board Meeting Minutes....... Page: 1
B. **Approval of February 24, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes................ Page: 2
VI. Foundation Standing Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee - Bob Archer
a) Financial reView.......c..oiiiiiiiiiiii i crrerce e eeeas Page: 5
b) ** Approval of March 22, 2016 Finance Minutes................. Page: 12
<) **Approval of February 29, 2016 financials....................... Page: 14
B. Nominating Committee — Brian Holcombe
a) **Approval of March 14 & 24 Nominating Meeting Minutes... Page: 19-22
b) Nomination of 2016-2017 Board of Directors..........c.cccc.e..... Page: 21
<) Nomination of 2016-2017 Slate of Officers..........ccccceu....... Page: 22

d) Committees
C. Academic Angels Committee - Jan Harnik

VI. Review of Strategic Plan 2013-2016........ccvviiiiiieiiiieicreieeeeee e Page: 23



VIIL.

XI.

XIl.

XMl

XIV.

Update of Strategic Plan 2016-2019. ... ittt e e e Page: 26

A. Appointment of committee

Stepping Out for COD summary - Diane Gershowitz
A. Appointment of committee with Diane Gershowitz as chair

Foundation Reports

A. Development- Gigi Muth

B. Development - Peter Sturgeon
Reports:

A. COD Trustee — Bonnie Stefan

Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson
C. Response to Community Involvement Requests:

a) None
College of the Desert History video
New Business

Adjournment



JCOLLEGE
?*é # DESERT

FOUNDATION

Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, February 24,2016 - 3:00p.m.
Cravens

MINUTES

Present:

Bob Archer, Norma Castaneda, Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Marge Dodge, Diane
Gershowitz, Kelly Hall, Jan Harnik, Brian Holcombe, Joel Kinnamon, Vern Kozlen , Donna
MacMillan, Bob Manion, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason, Mark Nickerson, Sally Simonds, Kate
Spates, Larry Spicer, Bonnie Stefan

Absent:
Joan Busick, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Lisa Howell, Suz Hunt, Peggy Sue Lane, Charles
Monell, Jane Saltonstall, Dominique Shwe, Arlene Schnitzer

Guest
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgeon, Gigi Muth, Pam Hunter

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Mid-Year Operation Budget revision — Jim Hummer
Jim reviewed the mid-year changes to Foundation Operating budget.

Revenues Current: $1,286,000 a reduction of $120,000 will bring the revised revenues
to $1,166,000. The adjustment of $120,000 accounts for the annual fund assumption
of 5% of YOU CAN campaign monies to operations which the auditors informed us we
cannot take. The YOUCAN campaign monies are restricted by virtue of the collateral.

Expenses Current; $1,286,000 reduction of $161,800 will bring the revised expenses to
$1,124,200

Reporting of Unrealized Losses & Gains — Jim Hummer and Kirstien Renna

After meeting with our Auditors, Brabo Carlsen, we were told that we have to report our
losses on a monthly basis. They did suggest to put it on a separate line. The January financials
show this revision. They

Stepping Out for COD 2017
Videos of suggestions for next year’s talent. They are Pointer Sisters, Naomi Price

Adjournment 3:00 p.m.

03/28/16

Page 1



JCOLLEGE
?*é # DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 24,2016 — 4:00p.m.
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present:

Bob Archer, Norma Castaneda, Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Marge Dodge, Diane
Gershowitz, Kelly Hall, Jan Harnik, Brian Holcombe, Joel Kinnamon, Vern Kozlen , Donna
MacMillan, Bob Manion, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason, Mark Nickerson, Sally Simonds, Kate
Spates, Larry Spicer, Bonnie Stefan

Absent:
Joan Busick, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Lisa Howell, Suz Hunt, Peggy Sue Lane, Charles
Monell, Jane Saltonstall, Dominique Shwe, Arlene Schnitzer

Guest
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgeon, Gigi Muth, Pam Hunter

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Guest
Trevor Uprichard, Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Kirstien Renna, Peter Sturgeon, Gigi Muth,
Pam Hunter

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

COD Student speaker
Trevor Uprichard shared his story with the members

Approval of meeting minutes as distributed
It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/ Bob Manion to approve the January 27, 2016 Board Meeting
Minutes.

Financials Review — Kirstien Renna and Virginia Ortega
Kirstien reviewed the December 2015 and January 2016 financials. A new graphic
representation report that Kirstein and Virginia created was reviewed with the Board.

It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Vern to approve the December 2015 Financials.
It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/Bill Chunowitz to approve the January 2016 Financials.

03/28/16

Page 2



Page 3

JCOLLEGE
aal Do oL i

Mid-Year operating budget revisions — Jim Hummer
Jim reviewed the mid-year changes to Foundation Operating budget.

Revenues Current: $1,286,000 a reduction of $120,000 will bring the revised revenues
to $1,166,000. The adjustment of $120,000 accounts for the annual fund assumption
of 5% of YOU CAN campaign monies to operations which the auditors informed us we
cannot take. The YOUCAN campaign monies are restricted by virtue of the collateral.
Expenses Current; $1,286,000 reduction of $161,800 will bring the revised expenses to
$1,124,200

It was M/S/C Donna Jean Darby/Vern Kozlen to accept the revised operating budget as

presented.

Reporting of Unrealized Losses & Gains — Jim Hummer and Kirstien Renna

After meeting with our Auditors, Brabo Carlsen, we were told that we have to report our
losses on a monthly basis. They did suggest to put it on a separate line. The January financials
show this revision. They

Finance Committee — Brian Holcombe

It was M/S/C by Donna MacMillan/Dan Martinez to approve the February 17,2016
Finance meeting minutes as presented

Academic Angels — Jan Harnik and Gigi Muth
Gigi compared 2014 to 2015 statistics of Citizens of Distinction event:
e 59% growth in RSVP from 230 to 366
e 70% increase in first time donors from 57 to 97
e 588% increase in the ask form $18,156 to $124,838
e First time Presenting sponsor for event
e Sponsor numbers increased from 19 to 27

Jan reviewed the 2016-2017 Slate of officers for the Academic Angels.
e President: Eileen Hall
e 1°Vice President: Sally Simonds
e 2"Vice President Signature Event: Mary E. Latta (Chair), Roberta Duke (Co-Chair)
e 3"Vice President Membership: Marge Barry (Chair), Linda Rider (Co-Chair)
e Treasurer: Cynthia Cottrell
e Recording Secretary: Diane Denkler
e Corresponding Secretary: Erica Espinola
e Historian: CJ Westrick-Bomar
e FND Board Liaison/Parliamentarian: Donna Jean Darby

The Academic Spring luncheon is on April 11,2016. The funds raised will go to the Early
Childhood garden.

03/28/16



Page 4

JCOLLEGE
?*é # DESERT

FOUNDATION

Development - Peter Sturgeon

Peter reported on campus tours. Forty-eight of Mark and JoAnn Nickerson'’s friends joined us
this week for tours of the campus. Peter reminded all of the Scholarship reception tomorrow
on Feb. 24" at 4pm, we need all board members to step in and help. The Legacy reception
coming up on Wednesday, March 9, 2016 will be held at Bob Archer’s home from 4:30 to
6:30pm.On March 29% the PD Rotary are having the Spirit, Dr. Kinnamon will be inducted into
the Rotary Education Hall of Fame, and all board members are invited. Jim mentioned that
the Annexstads attended a campus tour they were very impressed Their Foundation supports
the top 58 universities and colleges in the nation and now one community college, College of
the Desert.

Stepping Out update — Diane Gershowitz and Jim Hummer

Diane reported that we are over 65% of goal. She encouraged everyone who hasn't
sponsored yet to step up to the Roadrunner sponsorship level, we also have a Suite Deal left
We need a presenting sponsor since Wells Fargo came in at $10K so we have $65K to make
up. One of our campus tour attendees who had never been on campus actually stepped up
for a $25K sponsorship to the event. We've sold 50% of the tickets at the McCallum without
our advertising which starts in February. We need all the assistance with sponsorships that we
can get.

Messaging — Jim Hummer
Videos of our commercials were shown.

State of the College - Dr. Kinnamon

Dr. Kinnamon gave a brief overview of the event it was decided to show the video
presentation at the next meeting. New faculty members have been hired as well as a new VP
of Academic Affairs.

Academic Senate President — Dr. Kelly Hall
There was no report as Dr. Hall had to leave. Because of classes Dr. Hall must leave early. We
will put her on the agenda earlier next meeting.

COD Trustee — Dr. Stefan

Dr. Stefan spoke to us about the new trustee Fred Jandt which is replacing Michael O'Neill’s
vacated seat. In his former position he was very involved with our campus in joint projects
with CSSB.

Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson

Mark would like everyone to commit to letting him know any thoughts that would help the
board be more focused. The nominating committee will need to meet shortly. We have 3
new members to look at.

Community Involvement Request
Angel Light Academy $1K sponsorship request for their leadership conference was discussed
and approved.

Adjournment 4:10 p.m.
03/28/16



910¢C ‘6¢ Aeniqa4

.d4dN{ HLINOJ|A 3HL 404

1dOd3y
TVYIONVYNIH4 A THLNOA

NOILVANNO4

LAASHAX fofe
10T TI10D X




“A1IN1300 JUSWIISIAU| dPNJIUI 10U OP SIUNOWIY

G1/8¢/20 91/8¢/20
papu3 papu3
SYIUON'8  SYIUOIA 8 ST-0°4 9T-0°4
119°¢v ¥T0SST

G9S'E8STS
060°608'TS

SANN4 11V - S3INN3IAIN

'GT0C Aenugad 1e G95°€8S TS 0}
paJjedwod 060‘608'TS S! 21e-01-J1E3A
PaAI923J 1J0oddNg 13 SNUIAIY |B1OL
'S9NUaAaJ |e101 3Y] JO 785‘9/S dn
dpew SIUdAT |eldads WO SWOdUl 19N e
1e9A 1se| Jo Aueniqga4 ul paniadal
JUNOWE 3Y1 JOAO %G 7/ JO 9seadul
esemsiyl ‘#TO'SGTS 24am (Auanoe
JUDWISIAUL SUIPNIXD) SONUIASY
|eyol ‘Adenugod O YjuolA ayl 3uung .
dLA /1ua1in) SINIAIIDY JO JUBWIILIS {7 8 € Saded 995

Lryoddns
B ANNIATA

03/28/16




“A1IN1300 JUSWIISIAU| dPNJIUI 10U OP SIUNOWIY

q1/8¢/20 91/62/20 'GT0T
papul papu3 Ul S2£°909°TS 031 patedwod €9€'v/STS

SYIUOIN 8 SYIUOIA 8 GT-094 9T-024 oJe 9le(-0]-Jeo\ mw.:ﬁ__ucwaxm_ |€10] .

.mﬁom
- Ateniga4 ul 905 T8S JO Suidessaw
9 3U119)JeW Ul JUBWISIAUI UE dpew
STETVTS ¥99'72TS pue sdiysse|oyods 1@ 1oddng 233]|0)
Ul 08.'v6S papinoid uoilepuno4 ayl
JeaA 1se| yuow
QW eSs 9] JOA0 %€°9¢ Ajor1ewixosdde

JO aseaJdul e sem sIy]l ‘$99°¢2eS
2Jom Aienugo4 ul saunlipuadxy |B10] .

03/28/16

dLA '3 US1JND SBIIIAINDY JO JUBWILIS 17 73 € SaSed 995

Gz'909'Ts  E9EWLSTS

SANN4 11V - SIYNLIANIAX3 SHdNLIAN3IdXH




swei3old 933jjoO)m sdiysiejoyos m

91/6¢/20 papul SYIUuoA 8 910¢ ‘924

l 9TY'ET
T6LTCE

¥9€'T8
80¥'TOV

spun4 ||V — sweido.ud 939||0) 13 sdiysie|joyds

T6L‘TCES Ssweldold 989||0) A
80t 'TOVS sdiysiejoyds
:SMO||0} Se SI spuny
||e WoJ4) 91e-031-4e3A Sulpund |10
‘papinold sem uoddng weigdoud

933]|0D Ul ¥9€T8S pue sjuapms
01 papJeme a1am sdiysse|oyods

Ul 9T eTS ‘Adenigaq ul .

ALA ™8 JUd4IND SIIHAINIY JO JUBWIRIELS 7 9 € S98ed 335
A93T10D dH.L
OL A3AIAOdd

ONIANNH

03/28/16




"uoilepuno4 ayi Aq p|ay SIUSWMOPUT :Spun4 paidiiIsay Ajusuew.ad

‘'siouop Ag way3l uo pade|d SuoiId1IISAI ABY YIIYM SpUn4 :Spund pa3oldisay Ajluesodwal
"9SN 10} 9|ge|leAe spun4 :Spun4 paldliisaJun

pun4 UBWISYOY m 9AI9S9Y pieog m

Pa10141s9Y Ajjusuewlad m  pPadLISay Ajuesodwa)| m Pa310141SIUN

pun4 9A1359Y
uewa)dy pieog

pa1lsay pa1usay
Ajjusuewuad Ajuesodwa) paluisasun

L 1 1 1 1 0
v62'6vS = ‘ 0 =
GEE'S8YS m . 0000007

- 000000

- 0000009

— - 0000008
T6L'VEL'LS =

- 0000000T
- 000000ZT
- 000000%T
- 0000009T

- 0000008T

8/V'9688TS = - 0000000¢

spuny ||V — S19ssy 19N

'GEEG8YS Sl 9NISIY pJeog Joy
d|gejieAe Junowe ay3 ‘Ajjuasin) "uoljeusisap pieog

39Ul MO|3(q [|9) JUnowe ay3 4eaA siy3 Jey os '88896TS

O pun4 paidllsaiun ayl Ul sasso g3ZITvIANN
3u1pJ023J JO }|NS3J B Se UAIMOY ‘DAIDSY

pJeog e se p|ay Ajjew.ou sI 000‘00SS J9Yiouy A

pun
UBWLIIY 3Y] SIUSsaIdal JUNOWe siyl Jo y62'61S A

Spun4 pa1duIsaIuUN - "679VESS

Spund paidlisay Ajluesodwd) - T6LVELLS
uollepunod ayi Aq pjay ,siuswmopuy,
spun4 pa1oL11say Ajjusuew.ad - 8/¥9688TS

'SMO||0} Se p|ay aJe spuny asayl ‘868°G9T'LTS Palelol
yp6¢ Aenugad Suipus poliad ayl ysnodyl s19ssyy 18N

UOI}SOd [BloUBUIH JO JUBWLRIS 7 98ed 995

S1ASSY 13N

03/28M6




'09£°069T-S 24e QLA S95507 QIZITVIUNN [BI0L

Asenigad Jo yiuow ayi Sulnp paziudodal sem 69T1°G6-S 4O SSOT @IZITVIUNN UY
S$3SSO1 '8 SNIVD d3zZITv3IdNN

"€78'L0T-S 948 QLA S9SSOT pazi|edy [eI0]

'607G-S JO SSOT pazijeay e mes Alenigaq

S3SSO1 '8 SNIVD d3zIvad

‘'9E6’E8YS SI pauUIea 1SaUBIU| LA .

'¥£9°GES sem Aienuga4 Sulinp pauJses 1saJaiu| |e1OL .

d1A %8 3U34IN) SIINAIPY JO JUBWILIS {7 8 € 98ed 93S — 1S3HILNI

'P31SIAUI SPUNJ [BI0} 3Y3 JO %950
Ajo1ewixoudde syuasaidas Junowe siyl ‘LA S99) JUSWISaAUL Ul pled usaq sey 98/ ‘6ZTS o

‘AJenigaq JO pua sy} JO Se SJUSWISIAUL Ul P[aY SBM ZS8‘VET'ETS JO [B101Y

—SIN3WLS3IANI

UOI}ISOd [eloUBUIH JO JUBW)e]S ¢ 98ed 995

SININILSAAN] @ LSHIAFI1N]

03/28/16




“A1IN1300 JUSWIISIAU| dPNJIUI 10U OP SIUNOWIY

91/6¢/C0

papul
. '91e(Q-03-1B3\ pazi|eal uaaq sey ‘6. ‘CS
SYyjuo °
YIUON'8 91 "g°4 Jo uieg 3uilesadQ 19N € 49ASMOH 190 LZ-S S! (AnAnoe

JUSWISaAU| 94049q) Adenugaq Sulinp sso duijesadO 19N OYL
000°00T SSO1/3WODNI DNILVYY3dO 13N
000°00¢ '00Z'PCT TS JO JuNowe pa1a3png |e101 34y}

‘ 40 %6°€L 10 ‘06T TERS 2Je sainypuadx3 SuilesadQO QLA [e10L
000°00¢ o
) G9SZTTS 94am Asenugad Sulinp sainyipuadx3 unnesadg  «8
S24MIpuadx3 000 00v mm_m_:.:n_zm_n_xm_w
sunessdom 000°00S "000"99T ‘TS 4O Junowe pa1aspng [e30} dY} 4O 3
S9NU3AJY 000009 %S TL S YdIYM ‘6€6°CE8S aJe sanuanay unjesadQ QLA |BI0L
dunesado m 00000/ "JUDA]
Mmojlue|p Alieg syl woldj awed 909‘c/S IUnowe siy1 Jo .
000008 "'T0S‘S6S 249m Atenugad Sulinp paAladal sanuanay suijesadp .
000°006 5 a8ed 935 - SINNIAIY

sain}ipuadx3 sunesado

"SA S9NUaA’Y SunesadQ SNOILYd3Id0O ANN 4 TYIIANID




Page 12

NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ |#ZDESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 22,2016 - 4:00pm
Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Present
Bob Archer, Bill Chunowitz, Brian Holcombe, Lisa Howell, Mark Nickerson, Penny Mason

Absent
Bill Chunowitz, Suz Hunt, Vern Kozlen, Dan Martinez

Staff/Guests
Jim Hummer, Kirstien Renna, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:00pm.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards were submitted from the public

Monthly Financials — Kirstien Renna

Kirstien reviewed the new graphic representation of the financials with the members. Several
suggestions were made by the members to clarify the information and the way it is shown.

All graphs should show most recent month, prior year’s month, and year-to-date, prior year.

It was also suggested that we could add some detail of what the dollars raised were for, what the
contributions to the College were. Also the addition of footnotes defining items such as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, endowments.

Strategic Plan - Jim Hummer
The committee reviewed where our donation dollars have gone and what the results of the 3 year
strategic plan that began in 13-14 are.

Adjournment: 5:45 pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

03/28/16



Page 13

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

February 29, 2016

03/28/16



OO NOOUL A~ WN

=
= O

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FEBRUARY 29, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR FEBRUARY 28, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Pledges receivable
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid expenses
Funds held at College
Accrued interest receivable
Accrued assets
Property and equipment, net
FCCC - Scholarship Endowment
Split interest agreements

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deferred Contributions
Accrued liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS, beginning
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning

Net Activity

NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

Page 14

Temporarily Permanently Totals

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
$ 154,123 $ 2,201,302 $ - $ 2355425 ¢ 1,715,032
500,000 4,729,259 18,005,593 23,234,852 25,677,640
(8,667) 334,431 524,782 850,546 1,610,365
(19,336) 22,469 - 3,133 -
- 5,000 - 5,000 5,000
20,775 35,250 - 56,025 49,089
- - - - 2,122
14,070 - - 14,070 8,453
- 41,076 336,549 377,625 391,724
- 414,852 - 414,852 543,469
$ 660,966 $ 7,783,640 $ 18,866,924 $ 27,311,529 $ 30,002,894
$ 88099 $ -3 - % 88,099 $ 55,958
$ - $ - $ - - $ -
55,045 2,537 (50) 57,532 41,903
143,143 2,537 (50) 145,631 97,861
305,228 - - 305,228 1,695,158
500,000 - - 500,000 500,000
- 9,455,522 - 9,455,522 9,159,181
- - 18,804,343 18,804,343 18,550,694
805,228 9,455,522 18,804,343 29,065,093 29,905,033
(270,599) (1,720,731) 92,135 (1,899,195) -
534,629 7,734,791 18,896,478 27,165,898 29,905,033
677,772 % 7,737,328 $ 18,896,428 $ 27,311,529 $ 30,002,894

FS-2

03/28/16



o ~NOoO O WNPE

9

10
11
12

13

14

15

16
17

18

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR FEBRUARY 28, 2015

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Interest

Donations

Academic Angels Donations

Capital Campaign

Estate Gifts

Grants

President's Circle

Scholarship Donations

Special Events (net)-See Special Events
Attachment
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

EXPENDITURES

Contributions to college
Operating expenses
Refunds
Grants
Scholarships

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Management Fees
Realized Gain/(Loss) 2
Other Investment Expenses

TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -

NOT INCLUDING UNREALIZED
GAIN/LOSS

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 3

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

Temporarily Permanently

CURRENT MONTH

Totals

Page 15

Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
$ 8,444 $ 27,230 $ - $ 35,674 $ 40,818
7,375 13,185 - 20,560 31,898
- - - - 10,000
- - - - 250
- - - - 1,436
5,270 - - 5,270 1,000
- 16,928 - 16,928 (21,245)
74,412 2,170 - 76,582 (21,546)
95,501 59,513 - 155,014 42,611
10,105 71,259 - 81,364 166
127,884 - - 127,884 127,832
- 13,416 - 13,416 13,317
137,989 84,675 - 222,664 141,315
(42,488) (25,162) - (67,650) (98,704)
(1,205) (4,004) - (5,209) 43,752
(3,197) (10,623) - (13,820) (7,128)
(4,402) (14,627) - (19,029) 36,624
(22,012) (73,157) - (95,169) 650,131
$ (68,902) $ (112,946) $ - $ (181,848) $ 588,051

Interfund transfers represent interest earned on endowments, which has been transferred to the corresponding restricted

fund making it available for spending.

Realized Gains/Losses reflect amounts for investments which have actually been sold.
Unrealized Gains/Losses reflect stocks which have demgagm @alue, but have yet to be sold.



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR EIGHT MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR FEBRUARY 28, 2015

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Interest

Donations

Annual Fund

Academic Angels Donations

Capital Campaign

Marketing Reimbursement

Management Services

Estate Gifts

Grants

Other Income

President's Circle

Membership

Scholarship Donations

Special Events (net)
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

©O© 00 ~NO U1k WNPE

N el
A WNRFR O

EXPENDITURES

15 Contributions to college
16 Interfund transfers
17 Operating expenses
Grants
Student Awards
18 Refunds / Reimbursement of Expenses
19 Scholarships
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
20 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

21 Realized Gain/(Loss)
22 Management Services
23 Other Investment Expenses

TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -
NOT INCLUDING UNREALIZED
GAIN/LOSS

24 Unrealized Gain/(Loss)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

Page 16

Temporarily ~ Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)

Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
$ 107421 $ 376,515 $ - $ 483,936 $ 618,320
93,202 98,954 - 192,156 90,546
- - - - 11,999
21,750 - - 21,750 18,500
- - - - (100)
- - - - 100,000
205,553 - - 205,553 168,916
30,103 2,500 - 32,603 35,000
- 25,000 - 25,000 93,436
4 - - 4 30
129,106 - - 129,106 54,401
- 350,019 - 350,019 198,953
246,800 122,163 - 368,963 193,564
833,939 975,151 - 1,809,090 1,583,565
22,605 299,186 - 321,791 545,645

(8,705) 100,840 (92,135) - -
940,832 8,732 - 949,564 760,136

- 1,000 - 1,000 -

- 600 - 600 -
(100,000) - - (100,000) 9,361
- 401,408 - 401,408 291,583
854,732 811,766 (92,135) 1,574,363 1,606,725
(20,793) 163,385 92,135 234,727 (23,160)
(24,026) (83,797) - (107,823) 697,627
- (205,553) - (205,553) (168,916)
(28,892) (100,894) - (129,786) (125,328)
(52,918) (390,244) - (443,162) 403,383
(196,888) (1,493,872) - (1,690,760) (429,064)
$ (270,599) ¢ (1,720,731) $ 92,135 $ (1,899,195) $  (48,841)

FS-4

03/28/16



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SUMMARY REPORT
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 02/29/2016

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 02/28/2015

One Month Total Annual Budget
Actual YTD Actual | Revised Budget | Variance % Remaining 2/28/2015
Operating Revenues
1 Academic Angel Special Events (net) $ 24585 $ 94,393| $ 100,000 94.4%| $ 5,607 $ 81,005
2 Academic Angel - Membership - 21,750 25,000 87.0% 3,250 18,500
3 Annual fund/Direct Mail - - - 0.0% - 11,999
4 Grants - Direct Revenue - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 -
5 Donations/Individual Gifts/Planned gifts/Estate Gifts 7,375 123,305 150,000 82.2% 26,695 96,052
6 Interest 8,444 107,421 151,000 71.1% 43,579 141,672
7 Management Services - 205,553 300,000 68.5% 94,447 168,916
8 Marketing Reimbursment - - - 0.0% - 100,000
9 McCallum Events (net) 0.0%
10 Stepping Out for COD (23,779) 185,170 200,000 92.6% 14,830 112,559
11 Barry Manilow 73,606 (32,764) - 0.0% (32,764) -
12 Other - 4 20,000 0.0% 19,996 -
13 Other Income - - - 0.0% - 30|
14 President's Circle 5,270 129,106 120,000 107.6% (9,106) 54,034
Total Revenue 95,501 833,939 1,166,000 71.5% 266,534 784,767,
Operating Expenditures
Fundraising:
15 Academic Angels- Membership - b 5,000 0.0% 5,000 450
16 Presidents Circle - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 11,271
17 Campus Tours 744 1,152 8,000 14.4% 6,848 2,043
18 Community Outreach 600 1,350 10,000 13.5% 8,650 -
19 Donor Development 502 7,113 30,000 23.7% 22,887 15,146
20 Donor / Scholarship Reception - - 6,000 0.0% 6,000 549
21 Planned Giving - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
22 Presidents Fund 220 28,998 30,000 96.7% 1,002 38,907
23 State of the College Event 46,711 114,319 25,000 457.3% (89,319) B
24 Reimbursement for State of the College - - (100,000) 0.0% (100,000) -
Wages & Benefits: -
25 Foundation Staff 46,531 410,172 605,000 67.8% 194,828 437,615,
26 Accounting Specialist 3,343 10,609 24,000 44.2% 13,391 30,850
Independent Contractors:
27 Legal Services - Roemer & Harnik - 160 10,000 1.6% 9,840 6,038|
28 Accounting Services - MMGC CPA (875) 21,530 21,200 101.6% (330) 48,100
29 FR 50 Database Maintenance - Gigi Muth - 30,220 60,000 50.4% 29,780 -
30 Abila FR 50 Implementation - Gigi Muth - 4,000 4,000 100.0% - -
31 FR 50 Software - - - 0.0% - -
32 Audit Services - Brabo Carslen 330 17,080 20,000 85.4% 2,920 16,750
33 Marketing/Messaging - Consultant Fees - FND. K.Hazen - 42,000 66,000 63.6% 24,000 28,000
34 Website / Social Media - Foundation - Casey Strachan - 24,000 48,000 50.0% 24,000 2,269
Facilities & Maintenance:
35 Depreciation - 0.0% - -
36 Copier Lease 317 2,220 5,000 44.4% 2,780 2,403
37 In-Kind Expense - - - 0.0% - -
38 Liability Insurance - 7,391 8,000 92.4% 609 7,051
39 Repairs/Maintenance - - 2,500 0.0% 2,500 128
40 Service Contracts 190 4,114 8,000 51.4% 3,886 4,550
Administrative: -
40 Bank / Credit Card Processing Fees 1,525 6,025 8,000 75.3% 1,975 4,088
42 Board / Staff Training - 2,366 5,000 47.3% 2,634 1,556
43 Membership Dues - 1,509 2,000 75.5% 491 1,425
44 Subscriptions / Publications - 35 2,000 1.8% 1,965 -
45 Office Supplies / Equipment 685 7,700 15,000 51.3% 7,300 3,397,
46 Other - - - 0.0% - 5,897
47 Postage 626 4,614 10,000 46.1% 5,386 1,518
48 Telephone 101 797 1,500 53.1% 703 780
49 Staff Mileage Reimbursement - 55 2,000 2.8% 1,945 619
Marketing Expenses: - -
50 Marketing / Messaging 19,416 118,277 178,000 66.4% 59,723 55,463
51 Marketing / Messaging - College 36,000 50,000 72.0% 14,000 -
52 Annual Report - 21,443 - 0.0% (21,443) -
53 Annual Fund - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
54 Recognition / Sponsorship / Tribute Ads 1,000 1,527 10,000 15.3% 8,473 .
55 Printing / Design / Graphics 600 4,415 25,000 17.7% 20,585 22,412,
56 Reimbursement for Marketing Expenses - (100,000) (100,000) 100.0% - -
122,565 831,190 1,124,200 73.9% 293,010 749,275
57| Contributions to College 10,105 22,605 33,187
58 |Realized Gain/Loss (1,205) (24,026) 160,146
59 |Unrealized Gain/Loss (22,012) (196,888) (89,529)
60 |Investment Fees (3,197) - (27,997)
61 |Refunds - (100,000) -
62 |Interfund transfer - (8,705) (60,000)
63| Total Expenditures 159,084 1,183,414 799,842
64| Excess or (Deficit) $ (63,584)| $ (349,475) $  (15,075)
65| General Fund Carryover 805,228
Total excess at 02/29/2016 455,753
66| Ackerman Fund 49,294
67| Board Reserve 500,000

03/28/16

Page 17



Balances:

College of the Desert Foundation

Spring Luncheon
Donations
Special Event Income
Total Spring Luncheon
Citizen of Distinction
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Scholarship Donations
Auxiliary Expenses
Postage
Marketing
Independent Contractors
Printing/Design/Graphics
Recognition
Total Citizen of Distinction

Barry Manilow

Total Barry Manilow

Stepping Out for COD
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Refunds
Website Fees
Postage
Printing/Design/Graphics
Independent Contractors
Marketing

Total Stepping Out for COD

Total Balances:

Special Events

223,780.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

223,780.00

560,464.00

FS-6

03/28/16

0.00
(2,077.85)
0.00
0.00
(4,908.05)
(4,989.39)
0.00

(26,634.24)
(38,609.53)

(187,601.12)

As of 02/29/2016
Revenues Expenditures Total
650.00 0.00 650.00
90.00 0.00 90.00
740.00 0.00 740.00
241,938.00 0.00 241,938.00
0.00 (17,530.54) (17,530.54)
3,250.00 0.00 3,250.00
0.00 (20.79) (20.79)
0.00 (362.57) (362.57)
0.00 (2,212.50) (2,212.50)
0.00 (153.93) (153.93)
0.00 (4,755.98) (4,755.98)
0.00 (435.69) (435.69)
245,188.00 (25,472.00) 219,716.00
90,756.00 123,519.59 (32,763.59)
90,756.00 (123,519.59) (32,763.59)

223,780.00
(2,077.85)
0.00

0.00
(4,908.05)
(4,989.39)
0.00

(26,634.24)
185,170.47

372,862.88

Page 18



Page 19

A4 COLLEGE
@) DESERT

FOUNDATION

Nominating Committee Meeting
March 14, 2016
3:00pm
Foundation Board Room

MINUTES

Members Present
Vern Kozlen, Bob Manion, Sally Simonds, Joan Busick, Kate Spates, Jane Saltonstall, Diane
Gershowitz, Mark Nickerson,

Members absent
Peggy Cravens, Brian Holcombe

Staff
Jim Hummer, Peter Sturgeon, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
Vern Kozlen called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. and reminded all present of the confidential
nature of the meeting.

Review of Current Board members
Peter Sturgeon mentioned that the basic requirement for members should: capacity, commitment

and connections. Not everyone has capacity but most people have connections. Connections
which could be of great help to the Foundation staff in reaching goals.

Several items were discussed:
e The need for board members to help support the Foundation staff
e It was felt that the meetings have to be more informative and interesting.
e We need to know where the money goes that the Foundation raises to be more effective
fundraisers
e Changing the environment of the meeting space
e Shorten the meetings
e Chairs should be giving reports rather than staff
o Staff and guests should not be sitting at the board table
e We need the profile of our board so we can see where the “needs” are
e Membership is a year term
e All current members will be contacted to see if they want to continue their membership
e Reviewing what committees are needed to promote our mission

03/28/16



Page 20

Obligations of membership were discussed a great deal; financial, attendance, committee
membership. The Board must uphold their obligations; we need to change the way we interview
nominees to make sure that they are told what is required.

A call list was compiled for the committee members to call.

Jane Saltonstall brought up the fact that there are new CA state laws governing Ex officio members
and their voting ability in non-profit organizations. Vern asked Kippy to look into this and report
to the committee.

New Board Candidates
Peter reviewed the bios of the following individuals presented for Board membership: Diane
Denkler, Gary Galton, Jim Green, and Bobby Goodfriend.

Diane Denkler came in and was interviewed by the group. Diane asked about the commitment,
term and committees available to join. Her interest is in President Circle as a Life time member of
PC herself.

The group discussed past board member Gary Galton’s nomination into the 16-17 board.
After discussion it was felt that the 3 new nominees were sufficient for the time being. Mr. Galton
will be called to inform him that his nomination to the board is not a fit at this time.

2016-2017 Slate of Officers
Will be deferred to after the committee has talked to all board members.

Actions and Discussions
Meeting has to be scheduled for Mr. Goodfriend and Green to meet with committee.

Adjournment
Vern Kozlen called for adjournment of the meeting at 4:05 p.m.

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

03/28/16



NE|COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Page 21

Nominating Committee Meeting

March 24, 2016

3:00pm

Foundation Board Room

MINUTES

Members Present

Vern Kozlen, Brian Holcombe, Sally Simonds, Kate Spates, Mark Nickerson,

Members Absent

Joan Busick, Peggy Cravens, Jane Saltonstall, Diane Gershowitz

Staff
Jim Hummer, Peter Sturgeon, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order

Vern Kozlen called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. and reminded all present of the

confidential nature of the meeting.

Review of Current Board members

All committee members reviewed their conversations with the members that were
assigned to them. Every board member was reached and interviewed except for Dan

Martinez, Peggy Sue Lane and John Benoit.

Proposed 2016-2017 Slate Board of Director
Robert Archer

John J. Benoit

Joan Busick

Norma Castaneda
William S. Chunowitz
Peggy Cravens
Donna Jean Darby
Carol Bell Dean
Marge Dodge

Diane Gershowitz

Jan Harnik
Brian Holcombe
Suz Hunt

Vern Kozlen

03/28/16

Peggy Sue Lane
Donna MacMillan
Robert C. Manion
Dan Martinez

Penny Mason
Charles Monell, M.D.
Mark Nickerson
Jane Saltonstall, Ed.D.
Arlene Schnitzer
Dominique Shwe
Sally Simonds

Kate Spates

Larry Spicer



Page 22

NE|COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Proposed 2016-2017 Slate of Officers
e President: Mark Nickerson
e Vice President: Bob Archer
e Treasurer: Vern Kozlen

e Secretary: Suz Hunt

Jane Saltonstall brought up the fact that there are new CA state laws governing Ex
officio members and their voting ability in non-profit organizations. At the time of this
meeting, Brian Harnik has not answered the question.

New Board Candidates
Diane Denkler, Jim Green, and Bobby Goodfriend.

Adjournment
Vern Kozlen called for adjournment of the meeting at 4:05 p.m.

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

03/28/16



INECCIEAE D

IDATIOD 2N

sqol 14 pue 1d ‘sdiysuaaiul — 493uad qol pue uaa4ed dois auQ '

9JU3149dX3 JJON\ pue Sqof ||| 2A1elIU|
sdiysiejoyas/yoddns ‘Suijasuno) — yoeasino |jooyds ysiH "¢
SIUdPNIS 03 SAIIAISS puedx] — SIOJUDA pue sion| ¢
sdoysy4om/a3s||0) 40} syuapnis Suliedald — weadoud a3p3 T

S9JUBWJIO0HD PUE S||IYS d1Wapedy supueyud || 9Alel
sassed sng — uoneyiodsuel] °g
ASojouydal 1s91e| ‘spaeoq a3iym ‘suaquiad ‘suayndwo) — A3ojouyda) ‘y
sal|iwey 4o} sdiysiejoyds/uolzerouas punosdAe|d — a4eapjiy) ¢
weld3oud JBYINOA — SH00qIXa] ¢
sdiysiejoyos T

$S9J0NS 0] SJalJJeg [elDUBUI{ SUISSIPPY | 9AIIERIU]|

uol||iw 2% [eoo — ubredwed NVD NOA

¢10J ASuUo|y buisiey am ale Jeyp




INECCIEAE D

ADATIOD 2N

€V0'TS8CTS 060°608'TS CESTERTS TZV'0TT'8S |EN1oY

©
ue|d 21891e41S @

000'SY8TTS 000°0L6'VS 000°GL8°ES 000°000°€S pa1osfoid &

91/6¢2/20
Jo se

|€10]} JBodA € 910¢-S10¢ ST0C-¥10¢ V10C-€T0¢

S|eo) buipun4 ue|d 21bajells JeaA € 1sed




INECCIEAE D

TOATIOD N

EVC'V60°CS T6L'TTES 0SOVLTTS C0P'86SS sweJ304d

B/16

LLOVLETS 80Y'TOVS 8SY'61SS TTC'ESPS sdiysiejoydos g

91/6¢2/20
Jo se

|€10]} JBodA € 910¢-S10¢ ST0C-¥10¢ V10C-€T0¢

¢ 0b Aauo|y 2y3 saop 212y




NEZ]COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Need to establish
Next 3 year targets

Component

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

President's Circle Membership

Academic Angels Membership

Major Events
O

Minor Events

Legacy/Planned Gifts
Bequests

Individual Donor
Donations less than $25K

Major Donor
Donations - $25,000 or greater

Foundations: Public and Private

Grants

Government Funding

Campaigns

Annual Giving

Scholarships

Interest

Management Fees

Projected Revenue per Year:

03/28/16

Page 26



	Board Meeting Cover  00-30-16
	Campus Map
	03-30-2016 Board Agenda
	Executive Committee Board Meeting Minutes 02-24-16
	Board Meeting Minutes 02-24-16
	03-22-16 Finance Minutes
	FINAL 02-29-16 Financial Statements
	031416 Nominating Committee Minutes DRAFT
	032416 Nominating Committee Minutes (Autosaved)
	PPT slide
	Strategic Plan A - with TC 01212014
	Revenue Projections for 2016 to 2019



